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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 29 P

th
P Annual General Meeting of the Members of Amba 

Enterprises Limited will be held on Thursday, the 30 P

th
P day of September, 2021 at 11.30 A.M 

through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Means (OAVM) facility to transact the 
following business: 
 
UORDINARY BUSINESSU:  

  
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for 

the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021, along with the Board of Directors Report 
and Auditors Report thereon. 
 

2. To appoint Mrs Sarika Bhise (DIN:06987209), Director, who retire by rotation in 
compliance of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter 
called “the Act”) and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 
 

3. To appoint  M/s. Kakaria & Associates., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors 
of the Company  for financial year 2021-2022 and to fix their remuneration and to 
consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rules made thereunder, 
as amended from time to time, the appointment of M/s. Kakaria & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 104558W), as Statutory Auditors be 
and is hereby appointed to hold the office from the conclusion of ensuing AGM till 
the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company to be held for the year 2021-22, at 
such remuneration plus service tax and out of pocket expenses as may be 
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultation with Statutory 
Auditors.” 
 

USPECIAL BUSINESSU : 
 
4.  URe-appointment of Mr. Atul Thakkar (DIN: 07540785) as an Independent Director  

 
To consider and if thought fit to pass following resolution as Special Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with 
Schedule IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant 
to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the 
Board of Directors, the Consent of members hereby granted to Mr. Atul Thakkar 
(DIN: 07540785), who already holds office of Independent Director up to 31st March, 



4 
 

2020 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for 
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) 
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received 
a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his 
intention to propose Mr.  Atul Thakkar as candidature for the office of Director, be 
and is hereby Reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company, subject to 
approval of members in Annual General Meeting not liable to retire by rotation, for a 
second term of five consecutive years commencing from 1st April, 2020 upto 31st 
March, 2025.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its 
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

 

5. URe-appointment of Mr Dhir Mehta (DIN : 05209857) as an Independent Director : 
 
To consider and if thought fit to pass following resolution as Special Resolution 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with 
Schedule IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant 
to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the 
Board of Directors, the Consent of members hereby granted to  Mr Dhir Mehta (DIN : 
05209857) who already holds office of Independent Director up to 31st March, 2020 
and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as 
provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his intention to 
propose Mr Dhir Mehta as candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 
Reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company, subject to approval of 
members in Annual General Meeting not liable to retire by rotation, for a second 
term of five consecutive years commencing from 1st April, 2020 upto 31st March, 
2025.” 

 



5 
 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its 
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered 
necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

6. URe-appointment of Mr. Ketan Mehta (DIN : 01238700) as Managing Director 
 
To consider and if thought fit to pass following resolution as Special Resolution  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, and 203 and any 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the rules made 
there under, as amended from time to time, read with Schedule V to the Act, and 
Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Central 
Government or other Government authority/agency/board, if any, the consent of 
the Members hereby accorded to Board of the Company to re-appoint Mr. Ketan 
Mehta (DIN :01238700) as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 Years 
with effect from 1st April 2021 upto 31st March 2026 upon the terms and conditions 
(including remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in 
any financial year during the period of 5 years from the date of his appointment), 
with liberty to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Board” (which term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board 
constituted to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this 
Resolution) to alter and vary terms and conditions of the said appointment in such 
manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Ketan Mehta 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take such steps 
as may be necessary for obtaining necessary approvals - statutory, contractual or 
otherwise, in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and 
incidental thereto and to sign and execute deeds, applications, documents and 
writings that may be required, on behalf of the Company and generally to do all such 
other acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or 
incidental for giving effect to this Resolution.” 

 

7. UIncrease in Borrowing Limits for the purpose of business of the Company: 
  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
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“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Special resolution passed by the Members of 
the Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2017 and 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof, for the time being in force, and the Articles of Association of the Company, 
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the 
Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to 
include any Committee of the Board), to borrow any sum or sums of money from 
time to time at its discretion, for the purpose of the business of the Company, from 
any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions and other Persons, Firms, Bodies 
Corporate, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the 
monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained 
from the Company’s Bankers in the ordinary course of business) may, at any time, 
exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share capital of the Company and its free 
reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purpose), subject to 
such aggregate borrowings not exceeding the amount which is Rs.100 crores (rupees 
hundred crores only) over and above the aggregate of the paid-up share capital of 
the Company and its free reserves (that is to say reserves not set apart for any 
specific purpose) and that the Board be and is hereby empowered and authorised to 
arrange or fix the terms and conditions of all such monies to be borrowed from time 
to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise as it may, in its absolute 
discretion, think fit. 
  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the 
Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it 
may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, or desirable and to settle any 
question, difficulty, doubt that may arise in respect of the borrowing(s) aforesaid and 
further to do all such acts, deeds and things and to execute all documents and 
writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution.” 

  
8. UCreation of security on the properties of the Company, both present and future, in 

favour of lenders: 
  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 180(1)(a) and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies 
(Meeting of Board And its Power), 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof for time being in force) and the Articles of Associations of 
the Company and subject to such other approvals as may be required, the consent of 
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the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of 
the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall include any 
committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board 
by this Resolution) to mortgage and/or to create charge in any manner, on all or any 
of the immovable and/or moveable assets including outstanding monies, receivables, 
claims, bills, documents, contracts, engagements, securities, investments and rights 
of the Company both present and future of the Company  for securing any loan 
obtained or as may be obtained from any Bank or any Consortium of Banks or 
Financial Institutions or funds or any person or body(ies) together  with interest, 
cost, charges, expenses and other monies payable by the Company or to create the 
charge to secure any loan taken by any other entities/body corporate on such terms 
and conditions as the Board may deem fit in the interest of the Company provided 
that the total amount at any point of time so secured/mortgage shall not exceed the 
limit as approved under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered 
to arrange or settle the terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be 
borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise 
howsoever as it may think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to execute all 
such documents, instruments and writings as may be required 
 

9 UTo Grant Loans and Investment  
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
resolution as a Special Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and the 
Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such approvals, sanctions and 
consents (hereinafter referred to as the “Approvals”) as may be required from such 
authorities and institutions or bodies and such conditions as may be prescribed by 
any of them while granting such approval, which may be agreed to, in its sole 
discretion, by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the 
Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee(s) constituted / to be 
constituted by the Board to exercise its powers including powers conferred by this 
resolution and/or by duly authorized persons thereof for the time being exercising 
the powers conferred on the Board by this resolution), consent of the members of 
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to make loan to any person or 
other body corporate to give guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan 
taken by subsidiaries / associates or any person or other body corporate; and to 



8 
 

acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise securities of anybody 
corporate on such terms and conditions as the Board, may, in its absolute discretion 
deem fit, notwithstanding the fact that the aggregate of the investments, so far 
made, or securities so far provided, loan/guarantee so far given by the Company 
along with the proposed investments which exceeds 60% of the paid up capital and 
free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its free reserves and 
securities premium account, whichever is higher, provided that the maximum 
amount of investment made or loan/ guarantee given / security provided by the 
Company shall not exceed the sum of Rs.25 Crores (Rupees Twenty Five Crores only). 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the 
Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to execute all such 
documents, instruments and writings as may be required and to take all such steps 
and actions and give such directions as may be in its absolute discretion deem 
necessary and to settle any question that may arise in this regard.”  

 

 
By Order of the Board 
For Amba Enterprises Limited 
  Sd/- 
___________ 
Ketan Mehta 
Managing Director 
(DIN: 01238700) 
 
Date: 08/09/2021  
Registered Office: 
Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1,  
Premraj Industrial Estate Shed No B-2 3 4, 
Dalviwadi, Pune 411041 
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UEXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 U. 
 
UItem No. 4 & 5  

Mr. Atul Thakkar and Mr Dhir Mehta  were Re-Appointed as Independent Directors of the 
Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with 
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, by the Shareholders at 
the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2021 to hold office upto 31 P

st
P March, 

2025  
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its previous  Meeting held after taking 
into account the performance evaluation of these Independent Directors, during their 
first term of five years and considering the knowledge, acumen, expertise and 
experience in their respective fields and the substantial contribution made by these 
Directors during their tenure as an Independent Director since their appointment, has 
recommended to the Board that continued association of these Directors as an 
Independent Directors would be in the interest of the Company. Based on the above, 
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board has recommended the re-
appointment of these Directors as Independent Directors on the Board of the Company, 
to hold office for the second term of five consecutive years commencing from 1 P

st
P April, 

2020 upto 31 P

st
P March, 2025 and not liable to retire by rotation.  

The Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr. Atul Thakkar and Mr Dhir 
Mehta for their re-appointment to the office of Independent Director 

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item 
No. 4 & 5 of the Notice for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
 
UItem No. 6  

Mr. Ketan Mehta were Re-Appointed as Managing Directors of the Company pursuant to 
Section 196, 197, and 203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“Act”) and the rules made there under, as amended from time to time, read with Schedule 
V to the Act, and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of 
Central Government or other Government authority/agency/board, if any, the consent of 
the Members hereby accorded to Board of the Company to re-appoint Mr. Ketan Mehta 
(DIN :01238700) as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 Years with effect 
from 1st April 2021 upto 31st March 2026 upon the terms and conditions (including 
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remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year 
during the period of 5 years from the date of his appointment), with liberty to the Board of 
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board” (which term shall be 
deemed to include any Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers, including 
the powers conferred by this Resolution) to alter and vary terms and conditions of the said 
appointment in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and Mr. Ketan Mehta 

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item 
No. 6 of the Notice for your approval. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
 
UItem No. 7 & 8:  
 
In order to meet the future requirements of funds, which may arise on account of the 
plans/programs/business, the Company may require further loans/borrowings from time to 
time from financial institutions, banks, and other entities. Further, to secure such 
borrowings, the Company may be required to create charge/mortgage/hypothecation on all 
or any of its movable and/or immovable assets, both present and future as may be required 
from time to time. 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) &180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
Company needs to take approval of members of the Company for increasing the borrowing 
powers and authority to create charge / mortgage on the assets of the Company to secure 
such borrowings from financial institutions, banks, and other entities from time to time, 
Hence it is proposed to take your approval for a limit upto Rs. 100 Crores. 
 
The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item 
No. 7 & 8 of the Notice for your approval. 
 
None of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the passing of the Resolution. 
 
UItem No 9 U : 
 
As per the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Company, without 
approval of the shareholders by passing a Special Resolution, cannot give any loan to any 
person or other body corporate/give any guarantee or provide security in connection with a 
loan taken by it or other body corporate or person or acquire by way of subscription, 
purchase or otherwise, securities of anybody corporate exceeding) 
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1) Sixty per cent of its paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account; or 
2) One hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, 

whichever is more. 
 
Your Company has embarked upon a growth path and is constantly reviewing opportunities 
for expansion of its business operations either directly or through its subsidiaries / joint 
ventures / associate companies and therefore it may require to provide financial support to 
meet long term and working capital requirements by way of loan(s) and/or guarantee(s) 
and/or security(ies) / investment in securities of such subsidiaries / joint ventures / 
associate companies / other bodies corporate. 
 
It is, therefore, proposed that the Board of Directors of the Company be authorized to invest 
by way of subscription and/or purchase of securities, grant of loan(s), giving of guarantee(s) 
and/or providing of security (ies) for an amount not exceeding Rs. 25 Crores (Twenty Five 
Crore)  from time to time in/to one or more of the persons/entities i.e. subsidiaries / joint 
ventures / associate companies / other bodies corporate. The source of funds for making 
these investments would be surplus funds generated by the Company through operations or 
from such other sources as the Board may deem appropriate. Since the above investments, 
loans, guarantees and/or securities proposed together with the loans and investments 
already made, guarantee and securities already given may exceed the limit as specified in 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board & its 
Powers) Rules, 2014 and Rule 22 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014, approval of the members is required for the same. 
 
The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the Special Resolution as set out at Item 
No. 09 of the Notice for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are 
concerned or interested in the said resolution. 
 
By Order of the Board 
For Amba Enterprises Limited 
Sd/- 
___________ 
Ketan Mehta 
Managing Director 
(DIN: 01238700) 
 
Date: 08/09/2021  
Registered Office: 
Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1,  
Premraj Industrial Estate Shed No B-2 3 4, 
Dalviwadi, Pune 411041 
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                                                                UNOTES  
 

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a 
norm to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, 
Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the 
Members to the EGM/AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting 
(AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). 
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the 
members is not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are 
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through 
VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
3. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed 
to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served 
basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

 
5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) 
and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the 
Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered 
into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting 
votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date 
of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 
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6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 
13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.ambaltd.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites 
of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited  at www.bseindia.com respectively and the 
AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the 
Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 34TUwww.evoting.nsdl.com U34T. 

 
7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 
April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. 
 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on Monday 27P

th
P September , 2021 at 9.00 A.M. and 

ends on Wednesday, 29P

th
P September 2021 at 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall 

be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the 
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 
23/09/2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in 
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-
off date, being  23P

rd
P September 2021. 

 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

34TA) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode 

 
34TIn terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
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34TLogin method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 
below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities 
in demat mode 
with NSDL 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. 34Thttps://eservices.nsdl.com 34T either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt 
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services under Value added services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you 
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 
 

2. If your are not  registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at 34Thttps://eservices.nsdl.com 34T.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click  
at 34Thttps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectRe
g.jsp 
 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 
by typing the following 
URL: 34Thttps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 34T either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 
of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 
ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, 
you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein 
you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 
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vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting.  
 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

.  

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 
login through their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL for e-Voting facility.  upon logging in, you will be able to 
see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
34TImportant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 
use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
34THelpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request 
at  34Tevoting@nsdl.co.in 34T or call at toll free no.: 1800 
1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request 
at 34Thelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 34T or contact at 022- 
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23058738 or 022-23058542-43 
 

 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: 34Thttps://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 34T either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and 
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in 
at 34Thttps://eservices.nsdl.com/ 34T with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 

below:  
 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 
system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the 
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, 
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held 
in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “ 34TForgot User Details/Password?34T”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  34TPhysical User Reset Password?34T” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on 34Twww.evoting.nsdl.com 34T. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send 

a request at 34Tevoting@nsdl.co.in 34T mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 
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How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 
system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in 
active status. 

2. Select “EVEN (AMBA ENTERPRISE LIMITED) ” of company for which you wish to cast 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the 
General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link 
placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify 
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and 
also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option 
on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to compliance@sarkcs.in 
with a copy marked to 34Tevoting@nsdl.co.in 34T. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 
such an event, you will need to go through the “ 34TForgot User Details/Password? 34T” or 
“ 34TPhysical User Reset Password? 34T” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset 
the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
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section of 34Twww.evoting.nsdl.com 34T or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 
22 44 30  or send a request to at 34Tevoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 
resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to ambaltd@gmail.com 

 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + 

CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated 
Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to ambaltd@gmail.com. If you are an 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to 
refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. 34TLogin method for e-Voting 
and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode34T. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to 34Tevoting@nsdl.co.in 34T for 
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

4. 34TIn terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:- 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 
mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote 
e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the 
EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 
the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned 
for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
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1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 

through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps 
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you 
can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against 
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join 
General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please 
note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or 
have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the 
remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

 
2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good 

speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance 
atleast 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at ambaltd@gmail.com. The 
shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send 
their queries in advance 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat 
account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at ambaltd@gmail.com. 
These queries will be replied to by the company suitably by email.  
 

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be 
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting 
 

7. Register of Members and Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed 
from the 24/09/2021 to 30/09/2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual 
General Meeting. 

 
8. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its 

registered office i) Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are 
interested under section 189 of the Act. ii) Register of directors and key managerial 
personnel and their shareholding under section 170 of the Act. In accordance with 
the MCA Circulars, the said registers will be made accessible for inspection through 
electronic mode and shall remain open and be accessible to any member during the 
continuance of the meeting. 
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BOARD’S REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors present the Twenty Nine Annual Report of the Company together with the 
audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

The financial performance of the Company is as follows: 

Particulars Financial Year 

2020-21 

Financial Year 

2019-2020 

Revenue from operations 1109115022 1,00,72,18,927 

Other Income 6646584 19,01,997 

Total Income 1115761606 1,00,91,20,924 

Expenditure (excluding depreciation) 1085597512 98,65,32,357 

Depreciation 3540278 34,82,760 

Total Expenditure 1085597512 99,00,15,117 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 30164094 1,91,05,807 

Tax 8598807 52,57,500 

Deferred Tax -74879 2,34,503 

Profit / (Loss) after tax 21640166 1,36,13,804 

Earnings per share (Basic) 1.71 1.08 

Earnings per share (Diluted) 1.71 1.08 

 

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE 

During the year under review, your Company has earned income of Rs. 1,11,57,61,606/- 
including other income as compared to Rs. 1,00,91,20,924/- in the previous financial year. 
The Net Profit after tax was Rs. 2,16,40,166/- against the Net Profit of Rs 1,36,13,804/- in the 
previous financial year 

DIVIDEND 

The Board has not recommended dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 

SHARE CAPITAL 
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During the year under review, there were no changes in the Share Capital of the Company. 

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVES 

The Board has not decided to transfer any General Reserves for the year under review. 

DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, no amount on 
account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as at March 31, 
2021.  

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The details of loans, guarantees, investments and security, as required under the provisions 
of section 186 of the Act are provided in the note no. 16 and 18 in Notes forming part of the 
Financial Statements, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
 
During the year under review, there have been no material changes and commitments 
affecting the financial position of the Company. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 
During the year under review, there were no significant material orders passed by the 
Regulators or Courts or Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the 
Company and its future operations. 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 

Disclosure with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under 
Section 197 of the Companies Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 is given in ANNEXURE – 
I 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, an extract of annual return in the prescribed 
Form MGT-9 is given in ANNEXURE II, which forms part of this Report. The copy of the 
draft Annual Return is also available on the Company's website at 34Twww.ambaltd.com 34T  
 
 
 
 
AUDITORS: 
 
1. Statutory Auditors 
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Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Kakaria & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm 
Registration No. 104558W/W100601) has been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to hold office for a term of one years from the conclusion of the Twenty Nine 
AGM of the Company held on September 30, 2021 until the conclusion of the Thirty AGM 
of the Company to be held in the FY year 2022-23.  

The Company has received a certificate from the Statutory Auditors confirming that they 
are eligible to continue as Statutory Auditors of the Company under section 141 of the 
Act.  

The Auditors’ Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2021 is issued with unmodified opinion. 

 
2. Secretarial Auditor 

 
M/s. SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary  were appointed as Secretarial 
Auditor to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2020-21, as 
required under section 204 of the Act and Rules made thereunder. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 is given as ANNEXURE III, 
which forms part of this Report. 
 
The said Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or 
adverse remark. 
  
 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

During the year under review, all transactions entered into by the Company with related 
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. Particulars of 
contracts or arrangements with related parties as required under section 134(3)(h) of the Act, 
in the prescribed Form AOC-2 is given in ANNEXURE III, which forms part of this Report. 

Disclosure of transactions with related parties as required under Listing Regulations and the 
applicable Accounting Standards is given in the Note no. 32 forming part of the Financial 
Statements. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD  

During the year under review, 5 meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were 
held on 30.06.2020, 04.09.2020, 12.11.2020, 26.12.2020 and 12.02.2021 

 

 

 

 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
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During the Year under review no Changes were made for Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel for FY 2020-21 

DECLARATIONS GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

All Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of Independence as required 
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
16 (1)(b) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company has an Internal Financial Control System commensurate with the size, scale 
and complexity of its operations. Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, 
assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified 
by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating action on 
continuing basis. The Internal Financial Control System has been routinely tested and 
certified by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors. Significant Audit observations and follow 
up actions thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. 

POLICIES ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

The Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for 
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and such other 
matters as provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Act, forms part of the 
Corporate Governance Report. Gist of this policy is given in ANNEXURE – V which forms 
part of this report and also available at the Company’s website at 34Twww.ambaltd.com 34T. 
 
EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules issued thereunder 
and Regulation 17(10) of the Listing Regulations and guidance note issued by SEBI, the 
Independent Directors of the Board carried out the annual evaluation of the performance of 
the Board as a whole, the Directors individually as well as of various Committees of the 
Board. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and was noted by the Board. 

 

 

 

 

BOARD COMMITTEES: 

Your Company has following Committees of Board, viz, 
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1. Audit Committee 

2. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Details of all the Committees along with their composition, terms of reference and meetings 
held during the year are provided in Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this 
Annual Report.  
 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, your Directors hereby confirm that: 

 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, 
the applicable accounting standards have been followed; 

 they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit of the Company for that period;  

 they have taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and irregularities;  

 they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
 they have laid down Internal Financial Controls, which are adequate and are 

operating effectively;  
 they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The details of the 
risks faced by the Company and the mitigation thereof are discussed in detail in the 
Management Discussion and Analysis report that forms part of the Annual Report. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  
 
The Company’s Corporate Governance Report for the year under review, forms part of this 
Annual Report. 
 
A certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company regarding the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to 
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C and D of Schedule V of the Listing 
Regulations, is annexed to Corporate Governance Report and forms part of this Report. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis as required under regulation 34 read with 
Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, forms part of this Annual Report.  
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
The details relating to nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, the 
particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Companies’ 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption, and 
research and development are as follows: 
 
 
Power & fuel Consumption 
 
Sr. No. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
1 Electricity units KW 10824 10723 
2 Value in Rs.  142178.20 142190 

 
Consumption per unit of production 
 
Sr. No. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
1 Cost per unit (Rs.) 0.23 0.24 
2 Consumption per ton of 

Production (Rs.) 
235 237 

 
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT: 
 
During the year the board of Director has not conducted any Research & Development 
activity.  
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION: 
 
Efforts are being made towards Technology adaption and innovation. The Company at 
present does not have any formal technical collaboration. 
 
 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
Sr. No. Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 
1 Foreign Exchange Earnings - - 
2 Foreign Exchange outgoings - - 

 
LISTING OF SHARES OF THE COMPANY 
 
The Equity Shares of your Company continue to remain listed on Bombay Stock Exchange 
Ltd. 
 
The listing fees as applicable has been paid to the BSE Limited for the financial year 2020-21. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
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The Company has Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy for Stakeholders of the 
Company to report genuine concerns that could have serious impact on the operations and 
performance of the business of the Company and also available on the Company’s website 
at 34Twww.ambaltd.com 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements 
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. Complaint Redressal Committee has been set up to redress complaints 
received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, 
trainees) are covered under this policy. The policy is available on the Company’s website 
www.ambaltd.com. 
 
Constitution of POSH Committee: 
 
Sr. 
no 

Post of 
Committee 
Member 

Employee 
Name 

Designation Mobile no. Email ID 

1 Presiding 
officer 

Sarika Bhise Director 9167977384 sarika@ambaltd.com 

2 Member Ketan 
Mehta  

Managing 
Director 

9820785258 ketan@ambaltd.com 

3 Member Chhaya 
Mehta  

Marketing 
Executive  

9820534384 chhayaimpex@gmail.com 

4 External 
Member 

Swapnil 
Chille 

Production 
Manager 

9323061488 sales@ambaltd.com 

*Constituted w.e.f. July 2019. 
 
 
The following is summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off 
during the calendar year: 
 
No. of Complaints received Nil 
No. of Complaints disposed off Nil 
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INVESTORS EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF) 
 
Pursuant to section 124 of the Act, dividends that are unclaimed for a period of seven years 
are required to be transferred to the IEPF, established by the Government of India. During 
the year under review, there were no outstanding amount of unclaimed dividends which 
was liable to transfer to the IEPF. 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
The Board thanks our customers, bankers, investors, shareholders, vendors and other 
stakeholders for their continued support and patronage, extended to the Company and 
places on records its sincere appreciation of the wholehearted contribution made by our 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
Sd/-                                                        Sd/- 
___________                                         _____________            
 
Ketan Mehta                                       Sarika Bhise 
Managing Director                            Director 
DIN: 01238700                                     DIN : 06987209 
 
Date: August 13, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NNEXURE I 
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Details of Remuneration of Director 
 
Details Pertaining to Remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Amended Rules, 2016 
 
I. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and 

Company Secretary during the financial year 2020-21, ratio of remuneration of each 
Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the 
financial year 2020-21 and are as under : 
 
Sr. 
No.  

Name of Director 
/KMP and Designation 

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for 
financial year 2020-21 
(` in lacs) 

Remuneration of 
Director/KMP for 
financial year 2019-
20 (` in lacs) 

1 Ketan Mehta, Managing 
Director 

1,40,00,000/- 58,75,670/- 

2 Sarika Bhise, Director 20,00,000/- 635000/- 

3 Monika Sharma, CS 2,61,600/- 2,61,600/- 

 
 
II. The median remuneration of employees of the Company for the financial year was Rs. 

203840/- 
III. During the financial year, there was an increase of 7.10% in the median remuneration 

of employees. (Last year Rs. 190320) 
IV. There were 28 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company during the financial 

year. 
V. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of the employees other than the 

managerial personnel (Managing Director, CEO and Whole-time Director) in the FY 
2020-21 is 43.95%.  

VI. The market capitalization as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs. 1544. 579 lacs. (Rs.1519.26 lacs 
as on 31st March, 2020). 

VII. Price Earnings Ratio of the Company was 7.13 as on 31st March, 2021 (11.11 as on 31st 
March, 2020). 

VIII. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 
2021 is as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure - II 
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Form No. MGT – 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
as on the financial year ended on 31 P

st
P March, 2021 

 
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 
i) CIN L99999PN1992PLC198612 
ii) Registration Date 01/06/1992 
iii) Name of the Company Amba Enterprises Limited 
iv) Category / Sub – Category 

of the Company 
Company limited by shares / Indian Non- 
Government Company 

v) Address of the Registered 
office and contact details 

Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1, Premraj Industrial Estate, 
Shed No B-2 3 & 4, Dalviwadi, Pune 411041 
022 2870 1692 

vi) Whether listed company Yes 
vii) Name, Address and Contact 

details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, if any 

Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt Ltd 
Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J R Boricha 
Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, 
Lower Parel (East), Mumbai – 400011 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 
company shall be stated:- 

 
Sl. No. Name and Description of 

main services 
NIC Code of the service % to total turnover of 

the company 
 

1. Lamination Product 412 100 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

 
Sl 

No.  
Name and Address of the 

Company 
CIN/GLN Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

% of shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

 NA NA NA NA NA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



31 
 

 
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 

Equity) 
i) Category – wise Share Holding 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 
the year (As on 1st April, 2020) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
(As on 31st March, 2021) 

 Demat Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 
share

s 

Demat Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 
shares 

A. Promoters 
 

        

(1) Indian 
 

        

a) 
Individual/HU
F 
 

4871251 0 4871251 38.48 5505848 0 5505848 41.91 

b) Central Govt 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) State Govt(s) 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bodies Corp 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Banks/FI 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Any other.. 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub – total 
(A)(1): 

 

4871251 0 4871251 38.48 5505848 0 5505848 41.91 

(2) Foreign 
 

        

a) NRIs- 
Individuals 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b) Other – 
Individuals 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corp. 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Banks / FI 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any Other.. 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub –total 
(A)(2): 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A) = (A)(1) + 
(A)(2) 

4871251 0 4871251 38.48 5505848 0 5505848 41.91 

B. Public 
Shareholding 
 

        

1. Institutions 
 

        

a) Mutual 
Funds 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
b) Banks/FI 

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Central Govt 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) State Govt(s) 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
g) FIIs 

 

0 0 0 0  0  0 0  0 

h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital Funds 

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Others 
(specify) 

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub – total 
(B)(1): 

 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. Non – 
Institutions 

        

a) Bodies Corp.         

i) Indian 106674 0 106674 0.84 
 

107475 0 107475 0 

ii) Overseas 
 

0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 

b) Individuals 
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i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
upto Rs. 2 
lakh 

1286391 11258 1297649 10.25 1496737 582858 2079595 16.43 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal 
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs. 2 lakh 

5238216 0 5238216 41.37 4596606 288000 4884606 38.58 

c) Others 
(specify) 

 

        

Clearing 
Member 

1958 0 1958 0.02 2256 0 2256 0.02 

Non-Resident 
Indians (NRI) 
 

56563 859600 916163 7.24 56753 0 56753 0.45 

HUF 228569 0 228569 1.81 223947 0 223947 1.77 

Sub – total 
(B)(2):- 

 

6918371 870858 7789229 61.52 6483774 870858 7354632 58.09 

Total Public 
Shareholding(
B) = 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

6918371 870858 7789229 61.52 6483774 870858 7354632 58.09 

C. Shares held 
by Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

11789622 870858 12660480 100 11789622 870858 12660480 100 
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sl 
No 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year       (As on 1 P

st
P April, 2020) 

Shareholding at the          end of 
the year  (As on 31 P

st
P March, 

2021) 
No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company 

% of 
Shares 

Pledged 
/encumbe

red to 
total 

shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Compan
y 

% of 
Shares 

Pledged 
/encum
bered to 

total 
shares 

1 Ketan Mehta 3551251 28.05  0 3985848 31.48 0 
2 Chhaya Mehta 1320000 10.43 0 1320000 10.43 0 

 Total 4871251 38.48 0 5305848 41.91 0 
 
 

iii) Change in Promoters’ shareholding  
 
Sl 
No. 

 
 
Name of Promoter 

Shareholding at the 
beginning and end of the 

year 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 
1 Ketan Mehta   
 At the beginning of the year 3551251 28.05 
 At the end of the year 3985848 31.48 
2 Chhaya Mehta   
 At the beginning of the year 1320000 10.43 
 At the end of the year 1320000 10.43 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



35 
 

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters 
and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) 

 
 
Sl 
No. 

 
 
 

Name of Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning and end of the 

year 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of the 

company 
1 Manish Desai 

As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
1278720 

 
1278720 

 
10.10 

 
10.10 

2 Alpesh Vasantrai Doshi 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
918789 

 
948821 

 

 
7.26 

 
7.49 

 
3 
 

Parul Jayesh Gandhi 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
785047 

 
780256 

 
6.20 

                
6.16 

4 Sunil Pranlal Mehta 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
518044 

 
518044 

 
4.09 

 
4.09 

 
5 Dinesh Babubhai Senjaliya 

As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 

 
509915 

 
130996 

 
4.03 

 
1.03 

6 Hansaben Indulal Shah 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 
 

 
374200 

 
0 

 

 
2.96 

 
                   0 

7 Asha Bhupendra Kansara 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
202795 

 
202795 

 
1.60 

 
1.60 

8 Bharat Bhupatrai Patel 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 

 
268000 

 
            0 

 
2.12 

 
                    0 
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9 Avi Sunil Mehta 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
172416 

 
172416 

 
1.36 

 
1.36 

10 Aslam Yasin 
As on 1 P

st
P April, 2020 

 
As on 31P

st
P March, 2021 

 
142058 

 
     0 

 
1.12 

 
                   0 

 
v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 
Sl 
No.  

 
 

Name of Directors & KMP 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 
No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

1 Ketan Mehta 
As on 1st April, 2020 
 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
3551251 

            
3985848 

 
         28.05 

 
         31.48 

3 Sarika Bhise 
As on 1st April, 2020 
No Movement During the year 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
0 
0 
0 

 
0 
0 
0 

    4  Dhir Mehta 
As on 1st April, 2020 
No Movement During the year 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
0 
0 
0 

 
0 
0 
0 

    5 Dhirendra Mehta 
As on 1st April, 2020 
No Movement During the year 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 
 

 
1000 

0 
1000 

 
0 
0 
0 

    6 Atul Thakkar 
As on 1st April, 2020 
No Movement During the year 
As on 31st March, 2021 
 

 
0 
0 
0 

 
0 
0 
0 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due 
for payment  

 
Particulars Secured Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the 
financial year 

    

i) Principal Amount 6399813.51 15000000.00 0.00 21399813.51 

ii) Interest due but 
not paid 

0.00 73440.00 0.00 73440.00 

iii) Interest accrued 
but not due 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 6399813.51 15073440.00 0.00 21473253.51 
Change in 
Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

    

 Addition 770352438.11 12500000.00 0.00 782852438.11 
 Reduction 766471644.73 15073440.00 0.00 781545084.73 

Net change 3880793.38 -2573440.00 0.00 1307353.38 
Indebtedness at the 
end of the financial 
year 

    

.++i) Principal 
Amount 

10280606.89 12500000.00 0.00 22780606.89 

ii) Interest due but 
not paid 

0.00 224280.00 0.00 224280 

iii) Interest accrued 
but not due 
 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 10280606.89 12724280 0.00 23004886.89 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole–time Directors and/or Manager: 

 
 
Sl. 
No. 

 
Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of 
MD/WTD/Manager 

Total Amount 

Ketan Mehta  
1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 
 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) of Income-tax Act, 
1961 
 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) of 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
 

 
1,17,00,000 

 
1,17,00,000 

022. Stock Option 
 

- - 

3. Sweat Equity 
 

- - 

4. Commission 
- As % of profit 
- Others, specify 

- - 

5. Others, please specify - - 
 Total (A)  

1,17,00,000 
 
1,17,00,000 

 Ceiling as per the Act (@ 
10% of profits calculated 
under Section 198 of the 
Companies Act, 2013) 

 - - 
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B. Remuneration to other directors : 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sl. 
No
. 

Particulars of 
Remuneration 

Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

  Dhir 
Mehta 

Dhirendra 
Mehta 

Sarika 
Bhise 

(Executive 
Director) 

Atul 
Thakkar 

 

1. Independent Directors 
 Fee for attending board 

/committee meetings, 
 Commission 
 Others, please specify 

- - - - - 

 Total (1) - - - - - 
2. Other Non-Executive 

Directors 
 Fee for attending board/ 

committee meetings 
 Commission 
 Others, please specify 

 
 
 
 
 

- 

 
 
 
 
 

- 

 
 
 
 
 

13,00,000 

 
 
 
 
 

- 

 
 
 
 
 

13,00,000 
 Total (2) - - - - - 
 Total (B) = (1+2) - - - - - 
 Total Managerial 

Remuneration 
- - - - - 

 Ceiling as per the Act (@ 1% 
of profits calculated under 
Section 198 of the 
Companies Act, 2013) 

- - - - - 
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Note :  

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD 

 
Sl. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  Ms Monica Total- 

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
of Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c)  Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) of Income-tax Act, 
1961 

 
 

1,99,611 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 

 
 

1,99,611 
 
 

- 
 
 

- 

2. Stock Option - - 
3. Sweat Equity - - 
4. Commission 

- As % of profit 
- Others, specify 

 

- - 

5. Others, please specify - - 
 Total  1,99,611 1,99,611 
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D. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : 

 
Type Section of 

the 
Companies 

Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment / 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD/NCLT 
/COURT] 

Appeal 
made, if 

any 
(give 

Details) 
A. COMPANY 

Penalty 
 

- - - - - 

Punishment 
 

- - - - - 

Compounding 
 

- - - - - 

B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty 
 

- - - - - 

Punishment 
 

- - - - - 

Compounding 
 

- - - - - 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty 
 

- - - - - 

Punishment 
 

- - - - - 

Compounding 
 

- - - - - 
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ANNEXURE III 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2021 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
To,  
The Members 
AMBA ENTERPRISES LIMITED  
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Amba Enterprises Limited 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 
and expressing our opinion thereon.  
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 
period covering the financial year ended on 31 P

st
P March, 2021 complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 
made hereinafter:  
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 
according to the provisions of:  

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder.  
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder;  
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015;  
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  



43 
 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to 
the Company during the Audit Period.  

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period.  

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client;  

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 
and  

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 

(vi) Other laws applicable to the company:  
i. Factories Act, 1948  
ii. The Standards of Weights and Measures (Enforcement) Act, 1985  
iii. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952  
iv. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946  
v. Labour Law (Exemption from Furnishing Returns and Maintaining 

Registers by Certain Establishment) Act, 1988  
vi. Maharashtra Shops and Establishments Act, 1948 
vii. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947  
viii. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
ix. Central Excise Act, 1944  
x. Goods and Service Tax Act, 2017  
 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.  
 
We further report that –  
 

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act. 
 
 

b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  

 
c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ 

directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the 
Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the 
aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder: 

Sr. 
no: 

Action taken by Details of violation Details of action taken  Observation/rema
rk by Practicing 
Company 
Secretaries 

1 Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 
 

             Place: Mumbai                                                                                                For & on behalf of          
Date : 09.08.2021 
UDIN :A022135C000757573                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                             SARK & Associates 

     Company Secretaries 
                    

                                                                                      Sd/- 
                                                                                                 _________________ 

                                                                                                         
      Sumit Khanna 

                                                                                                        (Partner) 
                                                                                                 M. No. 22135 CP No. 9304 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT CERTIFICATE 
 
To,  
The Members  
Amba Enterprises Limited  
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit.  
2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 
of Accounts of the Company.  
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 
Regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to 
the verification of procedures on test basis.  
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 

 
 

             Place: Mumbai                                                                                                For & on behalf of          
Date : 09.08.2021 
UDIN : A022135C000757573                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                            SARK & Associates 

     Company Secretaries 
                    

                                                                                   Sd/-                                                     
                                                                                                        ____________ 

      Sumit Khanna 
                                                                                                        (Partner) 
                                                                                                 M. No. 22135 CP No. 9304 
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ANNEXURE - IV 

Form AOC – 2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s length 
transactions under third proviso thereto: 

1. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: 

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered into during the year ended March 31, 2021, were 
at arm’s length basis. 

 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:  

 

Name(s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts 
/ 
arrangem
ents 
/ 
transactio
ns 

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements 
/ 
transactions 

Salient terms 
of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transactions 
including the 
value, if any 

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the 
Board, if 
any. 

Amount 
paid 
as 
advances, if 
any. 

Mr Ketan Mehta Managing 
Director 

Remuneration Monthly  1,17,00,000/- 

Ms Sarika Khandre Executive 
director 

Remuneration Monthly NA 13,00,000/- 

Ms Monica Sharma Company 
Secretary 

Salary Monthly NA 1,99,611/- 

Ketan Mehta Managing 
Director 

Rent Paid as per 
Agreement 

NA 8,05,200/- 

Relatives of Key 
Managerial personal 

     

Mrs Chhaya K Mehta  Salary  NA 26,00,000/- 

Mrs. Chhaya K 
Mehta 

 Rent   11,37,000/- 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



47 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

ANNEXURE V 

Gist of Nomination & Remuneration Policy 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

(1) Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole-time Directors:-  

(a) The Remuneration/Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ 
Whole-time Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for 
the time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the 
Company.  

(b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such 
recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate 
with regard to remuneration to Managing Director/Whole-time Directors. 

 
(2) Remuneration to Non-Executive/Independent Directors:-  

(a) The Non-Executive/Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other 
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The 
amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.  

(b) All the remuneration of the Non-Executive/Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/limits as provided under Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in 
force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 

 
(c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not 

be eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company 
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(d) Any remuneration paid to Non-Executive/Independent Directors for services 
rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the 
remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are 
satisfied: 

 

(i) The services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; 
and  

(ii) In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 
qualification for the practice of that profession 

 

(3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:  

(a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall 
consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Company’s Policy.  

(b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to 
Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from 
to time.  

(c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the 
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered 
appropriate. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION 

(1) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and 
manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered 
appropriate.  

(2) The Committee may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 
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Corporate Governance Report 

Corporate Governance is creation and enhancing long- term sustainable value for the 
stakeholders through ethically driven business process. The Company’s philosophy on 
corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures fiscal accountability, ethical 
corporate behaviour and fairness to all the stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, 
customers, vendors, investors and society at large. 

The Company has adopted Code of Conduct for its employees and directors. The 
Company’s Corporate Governance Policy, code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 
and Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices are well laid as per the applicable provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The Company is in compliance with the requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 
read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing Regulations) as applicable, with regard to corporate 
governance. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

As on March 31, 2021 the Company has 5 (Five) Directors, out of 5 Directors, 3 are Non -
Executive Independent Directors and two are executive director consist with Managing 
Director and Women Director. The profile of Directors is available on Company website. 
The Composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI regulations 
read with Section 149 of the Act. 

None of the Directors on the Board hold Directorships in more than 10 public Companies. 
Further none of them is a member in more than 10 committees or chairman of more than 5 
committees across all the public companies in which he is a Director. Necessary disclosures 
regarding the committee positions in other public Companies as on March, 2021 have been 
made by the Directors. None of the Directors are related to each other. 

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under regulation 16(1)(b) of 
the SEBI (LODR) regulation, 2015 read with section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure 
of independent directors is in compliance with the act. All the independent directors have 
confirmed that they meet the criteria of independent mentioned under regulation 16(1)(b) of 
SEBI listing regulations read with section 149(6) of the Act. 

During the financial year 2020-21, 5 (Five) board meetings were held on 30.06.2020, 
04.09.2020, 12.11.2020, 26.12.2020 and 12.02.2021. The gap between the two board meetings 
did not exceed 120 days. 
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For the purpose of determination of limit of board committees, chairperson ship and 
membership of audit committee and stakeholder relationship committee has been consider 
as per regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI listing regulations. 

 

Name of 
the 
Director 

Category No. of 
Board 
meetings 
attended 
during 
the year 
2020-21 

Whether 
attend last 
AGM held on 
30P

th
P 

September, 
2020 

No. of 
Directorship held 
in other public 
companies 

No. of 
committee 
position held in 
other public 
companies. 

Mr. Ketan 
Harilal 
Mehta 

Managing 
Director 
(Executive 
Director) 

5 Yes - - - - 

Mr. Dhir 
Haresh 
Mehta 

Non-
executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

5 Yes - - - - 

Mrs. Sarika 
Satish 
Khandre 

Executive 
Director 

5 Yes - - - - 

Mr. Atul 
Mohanlal 
Thakkar 

Non-
executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

5 Yes - - - - 

Mr. 
Dhirendra 
Popatlal 
Mehta 

Non-
executive 
(Independent 
Director) 
 

5 Yes - - - - 

 

During the year 2020-2021, information as mentioned in part A of schedule II of SEBI listing 
regulations, has been placed before the board for its consideration. 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Director, familiarization 
programme are available on Company website. 

Details of equity shares of the Company held by directors as on 31st March, 2021 are given 
below: 

Name  Category No. of Shares held 

Mr. Ketan Mehta Managing Director 3985848 
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No Director is related to any other Director on the Board in terms of the definition of relative 
given under the Companies Act, 2013. A brief profile of the Director offering himself for re-
appointment at the Annual General Meeting is provided in the annexure annexed to the 
notice convening the Annual General Meeting for the year 2021. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company has a qualified and independent Audit Committee with all its members being 
Non-Executive Directors, to oversee the accounting and financial governance of the 
Company. The Committee acts as a link between the management, statutory auditors and 
the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year 2020-2021 
on 30.06.2020, 04.09.2020, 12.11.2020, 12.02.2021. Details of Committee meetings held during 
the year ended 31P

st
P March, 2021 and attendance of members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

Held Attended 

1 Dhirendra Popatlal 
Mehta 

Chairman & 
Member 

Non-
Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

2 Atul Mohanlal 
Thakkar 

Member Non-
Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

3 Ketan Harilal Mehta Member Executive 
Director 
 

4 4 
 
 

 

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned in Part 
C of Schedule II read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time, which inter alia includes: 

1. the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of   
auditors of the company; 

2. review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness 
of audit process; 

3. examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 
4. approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 

parties; 
5. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
6. valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
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7. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
8. monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee at the Board level 
with the powers and roles that are in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. During the year under review, the 
Committee met 4 (Four) times during the year 2020-2021 on 30.06.2020, 04.09.2020, 
12.11.2020, 12.02.2021. Details of attendance by the Committee members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

1 Dhirendra Popatlal 
Mehta 

Chairman & 
Member 

Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

2 Atul Mohanlal 
Thakkar 

Member Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

3 Dhir Mehta Member Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

 

The terms of reference of the Committee: 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and 
the Board; 

3. Devising a policy on Board diversity; 
4. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be 

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The Company shall 
disclose the remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria in its Annual Report. 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, 
on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 
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Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors: 
 
The Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board of 
Directors excluding the director being evaluated. The evaluation questionnaire form in 
respect of each independent director was filled up by the directors. The independent 
directors were evaluated on the basis of criteria such as skills, knowledge, discharge of 
duties, level of participation in the meetings etc. 

Nomination & Remuneration Policy 

The Company has a credible and transparent policy in determining and accounting for the 
remuneration of Directors. The remuneration policy is aimed at attracting and retaining high 
calibre talent. Executive Directors are entitled for the remuneration by way of salary and 
commission not to exceed limits prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the said Act. The Managing Director is 
appointed for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 25P

th
P July, 2016. The details of remuneration paid to 

Managing Director during the year ended 31st March, 2021, have been provided under 
Notes on Accounts. Remuneration to Directors as given in Schedule V of Part C Except for 
drawing remuneration, none of the Directors have any other materially significant related 
party transactions, pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company. 

No compensation is paid to Non-Executive Directors except sitting fees. No sitting fee is 
paid to the Executive Director for attending the board meetings. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

In accordance with Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, the Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee to 
consider transfer of shares and resolve the grievances of security holders of the company 
including complaints related to transfer of shares, non - receipt of dividends, interest, non-
receipt of balance sheet etc. During the year under review, the Committee 4 (Four) times 
during the year 2020-2021 on 30.06.2020, 04.09.2020, 12.11.2020, 12.02.2021.  

Details of attendance by the Committee members are as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings 

1 Mr. Dhirendra  
Mehta 

Chairman & 
Member 

Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

2 Mr. Ketan Mehta Member Executive 4 4 
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3 Mr. Dhir Mehta Member Non-Executive 
(Independent 
Director) 

4 4 

 

During the year ended March 31, 2021 the Company has not received any complaint from 
investors. Status of Investor complaints received during the year under review is as follows: 

Particulars Pending as on 
1st April, 2020 

Received during 
the year 

Disposed 
during the year 

Pending as on 
31st March, 2021 

No. of 
Complaints 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Pursuant to Regulation 21 (5) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, it is not mandatory for the 
Company to constitute Risk Management Committee. The Company has formulated and 
adopted Risk Management Policy to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and 
to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated 
with the business. The Risk Management Policy is available on the website of the 
Company 34Twww.ambaltd.com 34T. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

During the year under review, the Company has no any subsidiary company.  

DISCLOSURES 

The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The 
risk management issues are discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and 
Analysis. The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is prepared in accordance with 
the requirements laid out in Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 

ELECTRONIC SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS TO MEMBERS AT THE REGISTERED 
EMAIL ADDRESS 
 
As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company has been continuously supporting the 
“Green Initiatives “taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India (MCA) 
and Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Accordingly, in respect of members who 
have registered their email addresses, the Company have been dispatching all documents 
vide electronic form. 

In accordance with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 
notified under the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies may give Notice of the General 
Meetings through electronic mode. Further, the said Rules provides that advance 
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opportunity should be given at least once in a financial year to the members for registering 
their email address and changes therein, as may be applicable. 

Further Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 notified under the Companies Act, 
2013 provides that in case of listed companies, financial statements may be sent by electronic 
mode to such members whose shareholding is in dematerialized form and whose email Ids 
are registered with the Depository for communication purposes. As regards members whose 
shareholding is held in physical form, the financial statements may be sent in electronic 
mode to those members who have positively consented in writing for receiving by electronic 
mode. 

In view of the above, the Company shall send all documents to members like General 
Meeting Notices (including AGM), Annual Reports comprising Audited Financial 
Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and any other future communication 
(hereinafter referred as “documents”) in electronic form, in lieu of physical form, to all those 
members, whose email address is registered with Depository Participant (DP)/Registrars & 
Share Transfer Agents (RTA) (hereinafter “registered email address’) and made available to 
us, which has been deemed to be the member’s registered email address for serving the 
aforesaid documents. 

To enable the servicing of documents electronically to the registered email address, we 
request the members to keep their email addresses validated/updated from time to time. 
We wish to reiterate that members holding shares in electronic form are requested to please 
inform any changes in their registered e-mail address to their DP from time to time and 
members holding shares in physical form have to write to our RTA, M/s Purva Sharegistry 
Private Limited at their specified address, so as to update their registered email address 
from time to time. 

Please note that the Annual Report of the Company will also be available on the Company’s 
website www.ambaltd.com for viewing/downloading. However, in case you do desire to 
receive the Annual Report in physical form, you are requested to inform us by sending an 
email to ambaltd@gmail.com indicating your decision. You will be entitled to receive a copy 
of the annual report at free of cost. Physical copies of the Annual Report will also be 
available at our Registered Office in Mumbai for inspection during office hours. Physical 
copies will be sent to those shareholders who do not have valid e-mail address. 

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
Certificate on Financial Statements from Mr. Ketan Mehta, Managing Director and Mrs. 
Sarika Bhise, Chief financial officer of the Company in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations entered into with the BSE Limited was placed before the Board of 
Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 25P

th
P June 2021 
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AUDITOR CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

Certificate from M/s. Kakaria & Associates LLP,  Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountant 
in terms of Part E of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations is attached and forms part 
of this report. 

 
OTHER DISCLOSURES 
 
Materially significant related party transactions 

All transactions entered with related parties for the year under review were on arm’s length 
basis and in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not attracted. A comprehensive list of related party transactions as 
required by Indian Accounting Standard (IAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, forms part of Note no. 32 of Notes to Financial Statements in the 
Annual Report. 

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the 
Company of material nature, with its Promoters, Directors or the Management, their 
subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large. There are no material pecuniary transactions with any Non-Executive as 
well as Independent Directors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure. Pursuant 
to Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations the Company has formulated policy on 
Materiality of Related Party Transactions and the same is available on website of the 
Company 34Twww.ambaltd.com 34T. 

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE 

 
The Company has complied with the requirements of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations as well 
as the regulations/guidelines prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 
There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company or no penalties were 
imposed on the Company by the BSE Limited or SEBI or any other statutory authority on 
any matter related to capital market during the last three years. 

 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 

Your Company’s Whistle Blower Policy is in line with the provisions of the Sub-section 9 
and 10 of Section 177 of the Companies Act and Regulation 22 of the SEBI LODR 
Regulations. The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to provide appropriate 
avenues to the employees to bring to the attention of the management any issue which is 
perceived to be in violation of illegal, unethical behaviour or in conflict with the 
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fundamental business principles of the Company. The employees are encouraged to raise 
any of their concerns by way of whistle blowing and none of the employees have been 
denied access to the Audit Committee. All cases registered under the Code of Business 
Principles and the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company, are reported to the members of 
Audit Committee for their review. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of 
the Company 34Twww.ambaltd.com 34T. 

DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT /UNCLAIMED 
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 

The Company does not have any shares lying in its Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed 
Suspense Account. All mandatory requirements as per Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations 
have been complied with by the Company. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
Location and time of last three AGMs held 

Year ended 
31st March 

Date of AGM Time of AGM Venue 

2020 30.09.2020 11.00 A.M Video Conferencing /Audio Video 
Visual Conferencing 

2019 30.09.2019 10.00 A.M Thathai Bhatia hall no. 2, Shankar 
Lane, Near Fly Over, Kandivali 
West, Mumbai – 400067 

2018 28.09.2018 10.00 A.M Thathai Bhatia hall no. 2, Shankar 
Lane, Near Fly Over, Kandivali 
West, Mumbai – 400067 

 

Means of communications 
 
Quarterly/annual results are published in English & Regional Language. All vital 
information relating to the Company viz. financial results, annual reports, shareholding 
patterns, press releases, information on new developments and business opportunities are 
available on the Company’s website www.ambaltd.com and the copies of the same are also 
sent to BSE Ltd. Shareholders information forms part of the Annual Report. 
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
 
AGM: Date and Time for FY 2020-21 Thursday, 30 P

th
P September, 2021 at 11.30 A.M 

through Audio Video Visual Conferencing 

Financial Year 1 P

st
P April to 31P

st
P March 

- Financial reporting for the quarter ending 
June 30, 2020 

On or before September 04, 2020 

- Financial reporting for the quarter ending 
September 30, 2020 

On or before  November 12, 2020 

- Financial reporting for the quarter ending 
December 31, 2020 

On or before February 12, 2021 

- Financial reporting for the year ending 
March 31, 2021 

On or before June 25, 2021 (Extended as per 
SEBI Circular) 

Date of Book Closure 24P

th
P September, 2021 to 30P

th
P September, 2021 

(both days inclusive) 
Dividend Payment Date  N.A. 
Listing on Stock Exchanges and 
Address 

BSE Limited 
PJ Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Stock Code Code – 539196 
Listing fees The Listing fees paid to the BSE for the 

financial year 2021-22 
Market Price data The Company’s Shares are frequently traded 
Registrar and Share transfer agents Purva Sharegistry Private Limited 

Address : Unit No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial 
Estate, J R Boricha Marg, Lower Parel (East), 
Mumbai - 400011 
 

Share Transfer System Shares transfers in physical form are 
registered and returned within 15 days of 
lodgment, if documents are clear in all 
respects and demat request are normally 
confirmed within prescribed time from date 
of the receipt. During the year, the Company 
has not received any transfer of shares in 
physical form. 
 

SEBI Complaints Redress 
System (SCORES) 

The investors’ complaints are also being 
processed through the centralized web base 
complaint redressal system. The salient 
features of SCORES are availability of 
centralized data base of the complaints, 
uploading online action taken reports by the 
Company. Through SCORES the investors 
can view online, the actions taken and 
current status of the complaints 

Dematerialization of shares and The Company’s equity shares have been 
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liquidity admitted in electronic/dematerialized mode 
by both Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited and National Securities Depository 
Limited under the International Securities 
Identification Number (ISIN) INE829P01020 
This number is required to be mentioned in 
each correspondence relating to the 
dematerialization of shares of the Company.  

E-Voting facility to members In compliance with provisions of Section 108 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of 
the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended 
from time to time, the Company is pleased to 
provide members the facility to exercise their 
right to vote at the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business 
may be transacted through e-Voting Services 
provided by Naitonal Securities Depositories 
(India) Limited (NSDL). 

Plant Locations S.No,. 132,H.no.1/4/1, Premraj Industrial 
Estate, Shed No.B-2,3,4, Dalviwadi, Nanded 
Phata, Pune-411041 

Registered Office and Address 
for correspondence 

S.No,. 132,H.no.1/4/1, Premraj Industrial 
Estate, Shed No.B-2,3,4, Dalviwadi, Nanded 
Phata, Pune-411041 

 

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2021 
 
Category No. of Shares held Percentage of 

Shareholding 
Promoter’s holding   

- Indian Promoters 5305848 41.91 
- Foreign Promoters - - 

Non-Promoters Holding   
Foreign Institutional Investors - - 
Bodies Corporate 107475 0.85 
Indian Public 6964201 55.01 
Clearing Member 2256 0.02 
Non-Resident Indians 56753 0.45 
HUF 223947 1.76 
Total 1,26,60,480 100 
 
 
 
The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in 
Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of the Regulation 46(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements), 2015. 
 
Discretionary Disclosures 
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The Company is in compliance with all mandatory requirements of Listing Regulations. In 
addition, the Company has also adopted the following non mandatory requirements to the 
extent mentioned below: 
 

a. Shareholders’ Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly financial results are published 
in the newspaper and are also posted on the Company’s website, the same are not 
being sent separately to the shareholders. 

b. Audit Qualifications: The notes on accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are 
self-explanatory and do not require further clarifications by the Board.  

c. Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company directly report 
to the Audit Committee. 

 

For Amba Enterprises Limited 
Sd/- 
Ketan Mehta 
(Managing Director) 
(DIN: 01238700) 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25.06.2021 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
Back ground 
 
Amba Enterprises is a “Power Engineering Solutions Company” primarily into the 
manufacturing of Transformers Cores & Lamination and stamping for rotating machines, 
the key USP of Amba Enterprises is that it assures the client of the reduction in transmission 
loss, Amba Enterprises is one of the largest players in the manufacturing of Transformers 
Cores & Laminations in India. 
 
Indian Scenario 
 
The last couple of years have amply demonstrated the resilience of the Indian economy vis-
à-vis the economies of the ‘developed nations’. This has resulted in a renewal of confidence 
of the global investors in the Indian story. If we add to this the strong GDP growth and the 
measures taken by the government to boost economy, the Indian scenario looks excellent in 
the coming years. 
 
India’s energy sector is one of the most critical components of an infrastructure that affects 
India’s economic growth and therefore is also one of the largest industries in India. India has 
the 5th largest electricity generating capacity and is the 6th largest energy consumer 
amounting for around 3.4 % of global energy consumption. India’s energy demand has 
grown at 3.6 % pa over the past 30 years. The consumption of the energy is directly 
proportional to the progress of manpower with ever growing population, improvement in 
the living standard of the humanity and industrialization of the developing countries. Very 
recently smart grid technology can attribute important role in energy scenario. Smart grid 
refers to electric power system that enhances grid reliability and efficiency by automatically 
responding to system disturbances. This paper discusses the new communication 
infrastructure and scheme designed to integrate data.  
 
Indian Power 
 
The Indian Engineering sector has witnessed a remarkable growth over the last few years 
driven by increased investments in infrastructure and industrial production. The 
engineering sector, being closely associated with the manufacturing and infrastructure 
sectors, is of strategic importance to India's economy. 
India's manufacturing sector has the potential to touch US$ 1 trillion by 2025. There is 
potential for the sector to account for 25-30 per cent of the country's GDP. Business 
conditions in the Indian manufacturing sector continue to remain positive. 
 
The Indian power sector itself has an investment potential of US$ 250 billion in the next 4-5 
years, providing immense opportunities in power generation, distribution, transmission and 
equipment, according to Mr Piyush Goyal, Union minister of coal, power and renewable 
energy 
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Operating Results of the Company 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act 2013 and Accounting Standards (AS) notified by the companies (Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006. The salient features of the company performance are:- 
 
• Total Sales of Rs.1,10,91,15,022/- 
• Net profit of Rs   2,16,40,166/- 
• Earnings per share for the year of Rs 1.71 of Rs. 5/share  
 
With a net worth Rs.19,16,18,070/- as on March 31, 2021, Amba Enterprises Limited counts 
among the top Indian Power Ancillary manufacturing companies. 
 
Outlook for the Company 
 
In the coming year, the company plans to continue to consolidate its business of Lamination 
by concentrating on the Lamination required for higher rating transformers and on the 
customers having pan India presence as well as global presence. The company has already 
moved from manual process to automation by installing state-of-art slitting machines and 
cut-to-length line. These machines will further help the company in achieving growth in 
market share, profitability, and increased customer acceptance and above all, lowest 
electrical losses. The stamping business of the company is doing well and the board is 
hopeful that the growth in this business shall be better than the previous year. Internal 
controls and their adequacy. The internal audit was carried out by an independent firm of 
Chartered Accountants who conduct the audit on the basis of Annual Audit Plan. The 
process includes review and evaluation of effectiveness of the existing process, controls and 
compliance. It also ensures adherence to policies and systems, and mitigation of the 
operational risk perceived for each area under audit. Significant observations including 
recommendations for improvement of the business process were reviewed by the 
management before reporting to the audit committee which reviewed the internal audit 
reports and status of implementation of the agreed action plan. 
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Internal Control System 
 
Your company maintains an internal control system in different areas like purchases, billing 
for the jobs etc. Moreover there are internal auditors who make consistent monitoring to 
have proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records required for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities. 
 
Risk and Concerns 
 
The Company has to mainly depend on the foreign suppliers for import of Electrical Steel. 
Any delay in procurement of the same would impact the financials of the Company. 
However, the company has over the past 2 decades tied up with almost all the major global 
players and has developed a strong relationship with these slippers. Further, fluctuations in 
the prices of Electrical steel would also have an impact on the bottom line of the company. 
 
Disclosure by the Management 
 
Your board has not received any disclosure by the management relating to any material, 
financial and commercial transactions where any of the managerial staff has personal 
interest that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. 
 
Cautionary Statement 
 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the Company’s 
objective, projections and estimates, are forward looking statements and progressive within 
the meaning of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those 
expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions, Government Polices and other 
incidental/related factors. This MD&A provides analysis of the operating performance of 
the company’s two business segments, as well as a discussion of cash flows, the impact of 
risks and outlook for the business, Additional information about the company. This 
discussion and analysis is the responsibility of management. The Board of Directors carries 
out its responsibilities for review of this disclosure principally through its Audit Committee, 
comprised exclusively of independent directors. The Audit Committee has reviewed and 
approved this disclosure and it has also been approved by the Board of directors. 
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The management of the company is presenting herein the overview, opportunities and 
threats, initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for 
the future. This outlook is based on management’s own assessment and it may vary due to 
future economic and other future developments in the country. 
 
Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed 
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. 
                                                                                                       For Amba Enterprises Limited  

                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                  Ketan Mehta  
Date:  25/06/2021                                                                                        Managing Director 

                                                                                                                             DIN: 01238700 
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MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Amba Enterprises Limited 
 
I hereby certify that: 
 
1. I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st 

March, 2021 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief; 
 
a. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 
b. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
2. No transaction is entered into by the company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal 

or violative of the Company’s Code 
 

3. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which I am aware and the steps and I have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

 
4. I have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee: 
 

a. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year. 
b. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
c. Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 

 
For Amba Enterprises Limited 
Sd/- 
Ketan Mehta 
(Managing Director) 
(DIN: 01238700) 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 25.06.2021 
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Declaration regarding compliance by Board Members and Senior Management 
Personnel with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct & Ethics  

 

This is to certify that the Company has laid down Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for all 
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company and the copies of the 
same are uploaded on the website of the Company – 34Twww.ambaltd.com 34T.  

Further certified that the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management 
Personnel have affirmed having complied with the Code applicable to them during the year 
ended 31P

st
P March, 2021.  

                                                                                                         For Amba Enterprises Limited  

                                                                                                                                  Sd/- 

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                  Ketan Mehta  
Date: 25.06.2021                                                                                          Managing Director 

                                                                                                                             DIN: 01238700 
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
To 
The Members, 
Amba Enterprises Limited. 
 
1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Amba 
Enterprises Limited. (“the Company”), for the year ended on 31st March, 2021, as stipulated 
in: 
• Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and para C and D of 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“the Listing Regulations”). 
 
2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Management. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company. 
 
3. We have examined the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Generally 
Accepted Auditing Standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance Note 
on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered 
Accountants of India. 
 
4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the 
relevant records and the explanations given to us and the representations made by the 
Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) 
of regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the 
year ended March 31, 2021. 
 
5. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 
 
For Kakaria & Associates LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s registration number: 104558W/W100601 
Sd/- 
Ujwal Kakaria 
Proprietor 
Membership no : 035416 
Mumbai 
Date: 25/06/2021 
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                                   CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS  

                     (pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI  

                               Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)  

To,  

The Members of Amba Enterprises Limited  

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Amba Enterprises Limited having CIN : L99999PN1992PLC198612 and having registered 
office at Sector No 132, H N 1/4/1, Premraj Industrial Estate, Shed No B-2, 3 and 4, Dalviwadi , Pune 
411041  (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the 
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C 
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

In our opinion and to the best of my our information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to  us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 
2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of 
companies by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs or Securities Exchange Board of India or any such 
other Statutory Authority  

Sr No  Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment 
1 Mr Ketan Mehta  01238700  07/02/2007 
2 Ms Sarika Bhise 06987209  30/09/2014 
3 Mr Dhirendra Mehta  07891935  14/08/2017 
4 Mr Atul Thakker 07540785  17/06/2016 
5 Mr Dhir Mehta  05209857  17/06/2016 

 

Ensuring the eligibility for appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the 
responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 
of the Company. ` 

Date:  09/08/2021 
Place: Mumbai                                                                 
UDIN : A022135C000757793 
                                                                                                                            For & on behalf of   
                                                                                                                             SARK & Associates 
                                                                                                                                      Sd/- 

                                                                                            ____________  
                                                                                            Sumit Khanna 
                                                                                               (Partner) 
 Company Secretaries 

                                                                                         CP  No.  9304 / Membership No. 22135 
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Secretarial Compliance Report of Amba Enterprises Limited for the year ended 31st 
March, 2021 

 

I, Sumit Khanna, Partner of SARK & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries have examined: 

(a) all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Amba 
Enterprises Limited (“the listed entity”), 

(b) the filings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges, 

(c) website of the listed entity, 

(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this 
certification,  

For the year ended 31.03.2021 (“Review Period”) in respect of compliance with the provisions of: 

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, 
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder; and 

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”), rules made thereunder and the 
Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(“SEBI”); 

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have 
been examined, include:- 

(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015;  

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Not 
attracted during the year under review) 

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014; (Not applicable) 

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; (Not attracted during the year under review) 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India(Issue and Listing of Non- Convertible and 
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations,2013; (Not applicable) 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015; 

And based on the above examination, we hereby report that, during the Review Period: 
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(a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ 
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:- 

 

Sr. no: Compliance Requirement 
(Regulations! circulars! 
guidelines including specific 
clause) 

Deviations Observation/remark by 
Practicing Company 
Secretaries 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above 
Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our 
examination of those records. 

(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ 
directors/ material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the 
Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid 
Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder: No Violation Occured 

 

Sr. 
no: 

Action taken by Details of 
violation 

Details of 
action taken 

Observation/rem
ark by Practicing 
Company 
Secretaries 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
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(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in 
previous reports: 

Sr. 
no: 

Observation/remark by 
Practicing Company 
Secretaries 

Observations made 
in the secretarial 
compliance report 
for the year 
ended 
(The years are to 
be mentioned) 

Actions taken by 
the listed entity, if 
any 

Comments of the 
Practicing 
Company 
Secretary on the 
actions taken by 
the listed entity 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 

 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 25/06/2021 

For Sark & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Sd/- 

Sumit Khanna 
Partner 

Membership No.: 22135 

C P No.: 9304 

UDIN : A022135C000517179 
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